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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

To

The Members,

Maverick Simulation SolutionsLimited
P.MNO-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6,
South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting here with 01#Annual Report together with Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31#*March, 2024,

Financial Highlights

As the First year of Incorporation our company just started its business activities. The Company
sustained good performance during the financial year 2023-24. The key highlights of the financial
performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2024, as stated in the Audited Financial

Statementare as under;

fAmount in Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31=tMarch, 2024 31 March, 2023

Revenue from Operations i 70,47,04,000 7
Other Incomes 22,68,000 -
Total Revenue 70,69,73,000 -
Less: Expenses -
Cost of Materials Consumed 48,22,09,000 -
Purchase of stock in trade - -

| Change in inventory (7.26,38,000) .
Finance Cost 14,75,000 -
Employees benefits expenses 1,13,31,000 -
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2,39,000 .
Other Expenses 1,78,18,000 -
Total Expenses 44,04,36,000 -
Profit/loss before tax . 26,65,37,000 -
Less: Current Tax | 6,70,44,000 - i
Less: Deferred Tax 49,000 -
Net Profit / (Loss) 19,94.,43,000 -

State of Company’s affairs & changes in business

During year under review, the Company generated total Gross Revenue of Rs.70,69,73,000/-
whereas the company incurred total expenditure of Rs. 44,04,36,000/- Resultantly, Net Profit of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 19,94,43,000/- .
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Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and

the date of the report:

During the period under review, the company has acquired the M/s Maveric Solution Inc, a
proprietorship concern formed by Mr. Anuj Chahal by entering into business succession agreement
dated 09*"December 2023 which was approved by the shareholder in their Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 09"December 2023 and the allotment was made of 39,27,500 (Thirty-Nine Lacs
Twenty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred) equity shares on other than cash basis.

However after he closure of the financial period,Company had undergone the conversion from a
private limited company to a public company, as a result of which, company from being originally
incorporated as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited and has now become Maverick
Simulation Solutions Limited upon an intimation made for conversion into public company under
Section 18 of the Companies Act, 2013; and approval of Central Government signified in writing
having been accorded thereto by the ROC, CPC vide SRN AAB649046 dated 10t July 2024;

Further, there have been no other material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which these

financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Dividend:

No dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company to pay out to the
shareholders for the current year.

Transfer to reserves

Since the Company has a profit of Rs. 19,94,43,000/- during the Financial Year 2023-2024.50, the
same has been transferred to General Reserve of the company.

Share Capital & Changes in Capital Structure

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31 March 2024 is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- divided
into 50,00,000Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. The following are the changes in the authorized share

capital that has taken place:

e Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 15,00,000/- [Rupees Fifteen
Lacs Only) consisting of 1,50,000 (One Lac Fifty Thousand Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each to Rs. 500,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Only) consisting of 50,00,000 (Fifty Lacs Only)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each by the creation of additional 48,50,000 (Forty-Eight
Lacs Fifty Thousand Only) Equity sharesofRs.10/-(Rupees TenOnfy)eachrankingPari-
Passuinallrespectwiththeexistingequityshares of the Company as on date of approval of the Form
SH-7 filed vide SRN AA6435859 e, 21#Day of December, 2023. The same was approved in the
shareholders meeting dated 08% December, 2023,
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» However Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been further increased fromRs.
5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Only) consisting of 50,00,000 (Fifty Lacs Only) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crore) consisting of 55,00,000
(Fifty-Five Lucs) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- {Rupees Ten) each and 500,000 (Five Lacs) Preference
Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each by the creation of additional 500,000 (Five Lacs Only) Equity
sharesofRs.10/-{Rupees  TenOnly)eachrankingPar-Passuinollrespectwiththeexistingequityshares
of the Company and 500,000 (Five Locs Only) Preference sharesofRs 10/-(Rupees TenOnly)eachas
on date of approval of the Form SH-7 filed vide SRN AR1768599 ie, 09 Day of November, 2024,

Al the beginning, company was incorporated as on date 04 September, 2023 with paid up share
capital of Rs. 1,00,000/- divided into 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/+ each,

During the period under review, the company has acquired the M/s Maveric Solution Inc., a
proprietorship concern formed by Mr. Anuj Chahal by entering into business succession agreement
dated 09 December 2023 which was approved by the shareholder in their Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 09 December 2023 and were allotment was made of 39,27,500 (Thirty-Nine Lacs
Twenty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred) equity shares on private placement basisin their Board
Meeting held on 11 day of December, 2023;

Further, the company has issued and allotment of 694,853 (Six Lacs Ninety-Four Thousand Eight
Hundred Filty-Three) equity shares on private placement basis dated 112day of January. 2024

Further, the company has issued and allotment of48.3045 (Forty:Eight Thousand Three Hundred
Four) equity shares on private placement basis dated 09*day of February, 2024

Further, the company has issued and allotment of 76,619 [Seventy-Six Thousand Six Hundred
Nineteen) equity shares on private placement basis dated 112 Day of March, 2024,

The Issued and Paid-Up Capital as on 31#March, 2024 stood at Re 47572760/ dwided into
47.57.276 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- vach.

During the year under review, there 8s no other change in the Share Capital of the Company
Detalls of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

At the beginning of the year there were two directors in the Company namely Me Kantka Chahal
and Mr. Anuj Chahal. During the year under review no changes were made

As on 31eMarch, 2024, there are two directors in the Company namelyMs. Kanika Chahal and Mr
Anuj Chahal,

Howewver, Mr. Sunil Tomar was appointed as an additional director of the company with effect from
29 day of Apnl, 2024 and further was regulanized J appointed as director of the company with
elfect from 01* day of May, 2024

There was no such other change in Direclors and Key Managenal Personnel dunng the perind
uﬂdt"r review.,
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State of the Company's Affair:

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting theGoingconcern Status & Company’s Operations in future;

No significant and material order(s)passed by the regulator or courts or tribunal impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

There were no proceedings initiated/ pending against the Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the financial year.

Subsidiaries, Joint venture, and Associates Companies:

The Company has no Joint Ventures / Associate Companies as prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

Deposits:

The company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit(s) during the year under review falling
within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules 2014,

Internal Financial Control:

The company has proper and adequate system for internal control commensurate with its size and
nature of the business. Management of the company has very cordial relations with their personnel
and outsiders in respect of business of the company. Internal control system is reviewed by the
management at reasonable intervals to ensure the efficient working of the control system.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has in place a Risk Management policy, which lays down a robust and dynamic
process for identification and mitigation of risks. The Board of Directors of the Company reviews
the risk management and mitigation plan from time to time.

Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down a robust Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which is based on the
principles of ethics, integrity, and transparency.

Statutory Auditors:
M/s. Rajneesh Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 011475N) was appointed

as the first statutory auditor of the company in the first Board Meeting of the company held on 03+
October, 2023 to hold the office of the statutory auditor of the company from 04tk September, 2023
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till the conclusion of the first Annual General Meeting at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
the Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

Further, M/s. 55 Kothari Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No:000756N/N500441) will be appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the Company subject to the
approval of shareholders in the First Annual General Meeting and will be appointed for the period
of five financial year i.e, 01 April 2024 to 31 March 2029 at a remuneration to be fixed by the
Board of the Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

Company has received consent and eligibility letter under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed thereunder, from M/s. SS Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 000756N /N500441)to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers
made by the Auditors in his Reports:

There were no gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the auditors in their
report.The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the
Company.

Statement on Compliances of Applicable Secretarial Standards

The company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

Number of Meetings conducted during the year under review:

Board Meeting:

During the year under review, Board of Directors met 8 (Eight) times i.e, 031 October, 2023; 01«
December, 2023, 08t December, 2023; 11* December, 2023; 15*December, 2023; 11"anuary
2024, 09' February, 2024 and 11" March, 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all the

meetings.

General Meeting:

During the year under review, 4 (Four) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) were held dated 08
December, 2023, 09t December, 2023, 19t December, 2023, 11 January, 2024,

Since the company is incorporated on 04*September, 2023 therefore the company has to hold its
01= Annual General Meeting (AGM) within 9 months from the closure of its First Financial Year i.e,,

on or before 31% December, 2024.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013:

During the year under review, company has not given any loans, guarantees, or made investments
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Particulars of Loan Under Section 180(1)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from bank or public financial institution during
the period under review. Therefore, no valuation is required to be done.

Annual Return

The Annual Return of the Company, as on March 31, 2024, in prescribed E-Form MGT-7 / MGT-7A,
as required under Section 92 and Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 shall be filed by the Company with the
concerned Registrar of Companies, within the stipulated period and the same can be accessed
thereafter on the company's website at https://www.mavericsolution.com

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties:

Particulars of transactions with related parties as required in Accounting Standard - 18 and as per
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the year under review, are given in Form AOC-Z.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
are as follows:

(A) Conservation of energy:

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL
 The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy NIL

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s NIL
(B)Technology absorption:

The efforts made towards technology absorption NIL

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product NIL
 development or import substitution etc.

In case of im_pur;ed technology [_impurted during the last three years reckoned Not applicable

from the beginning of the financial year)

The details of technology imported Not applicable
Year of Import Not applicable
whether the technology been fully absorbed Mot applicable
If not fully absorbed, areas where has not taken place, reasons thereof. Not applicable
The expenditure incurred on Research and Development Not applicable

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
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Transactions in foreign currencies entered are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction, Monetary assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date are translated at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of balance sheet. Gains and losses arising on account of
differences in foreign exchange rates on settlement/ translation of monetary assets are recognized
in the Statement of profit and loss. Non- monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

i 2023-24 2022-23
(in Rs) (in Rs)
Foreign Exchange Earnings - x
| Foreign Exchange Outgo 23,63,73,427.40 &

Details of policy developed and implemented by the Company on its Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives:

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company, during the
year under review,

Company’s policy relating to Director's appointment, payment of remuneration and
discharge of their duties:

The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, are NOT applicable to the Company,
being private Limited Company.

Directors Responsibility Statement: In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of theprofit of the
Company for that period;

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Disclosure for maintenance of cost records
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Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of

SEEE?’.EI';;“HB of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company during the financial year

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 were applicable to the Company during the period under review.

However, in compliance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 and the Rules made thereunder, your Company
had already adopted a policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace andhas an
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC).

Further, your directors state that during the year under review, no cases were filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Details of difference between amount of the Valuation done at the time of One Time
Settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof

There are no instances of one-time settlement during the financial year under review.
Particulars of Employment related Disclosures:

Pursuant to the Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules shall not applicable to the Company, as no employees are paid remuneration more
than the prescribed limit.

Sums Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

There is Principal amount being Rs. 3,54,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs Fifty Four Thousand Only) due
and payable towards suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as on 31 March, 2024.

NON - APPLICABLE SECTION

The Company is a Private Limited Company, therefore, the following Sections of Companies Act,
2013, is not applicable on the Company, hence does not form the part of Board Report:

Sub-5ection (4) of Section 149 - Independent Director.

Sub-Section (6) of Section 149 - a Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors.
Sub-Section (3)(p) of Section 134 - Performance Evaluation of Board & Individual Directors,
Section 177 - Composition of Audit Committee and Vigil Mechanism.

Sub-Section (3) & (4) of Section 178 - Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

Sub-Section (12) of Section 197 - Details of Employees drawing salary above prescribed limits.
Section 204 - Secretarial Audit Report.

TR g R
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Acknowledgement:

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciations for their contributions received from all
the concerned stakeholders in furtherance of its interest, during the year under review.
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O RAJNEESH ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF M/S MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024,

1. REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
LIMITED (*the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3 | st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

2. MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read
with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of the
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

3. AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Cr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and th T

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company”s dirg)
presentation of the financial statements.

audit opinion on the financial statements,

C-60, 3RD FLOOR, C-BLOCK COMMUNITY CENTRE, JANAK CINEMA COMPLEX, JANAKPURI, NEW DELHI - 110 058
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4. OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in con formity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

5. REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-A" 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, praper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) I'he Balance Sheet & the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on
record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

a. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

b. The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standard and did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Pratection fund by the company.

i The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the und aading, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shaljZh rectly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identiﬁ whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiariés my guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiari@

ti.  the management has represented, that, to the be UEntsckitolledge and belief. other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or




entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

iii.  Based on the audit procedures that we as the auditor of the company, have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain
any material misstatement,

. No dividend declared or paid during the year by the company as per section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013

f. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended 31* March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the softwares.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with.,

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 1 97(16) of the Act, as amended. in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us. the
Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial
remuneration is not applicable,

Place:New Delhi For RAINEESH ASSOCIATES
Date: S' | #WM J 2024 Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No. 505235
UDIN: 34{o523CRkASRLLIOT2



“ANNEXURE-A" TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 5 of Our Report of even date to the members of M/S MAVERICK SIMULATION
SOLUTIONS LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31% March, 2024

As required by The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 issued by The Ministry of Corporate A ffairs in
terms of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we further report that: -

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(vi)

(wvii)

a)
A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of
available information.

B. The company does not hold any intangible assets; therefore, this clause is not applicable,

b) As explained to us all property, plant & equipment have been physically verified at reasonable
interval by the management. In our view frequency of verification of these assets by the
management is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of assets. No
material discrepancies have been observed on such verification.

¢} The title deeds of all the immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the company itself,

d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year under
consideration,

e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder. Therefore, this clause is not applicable.

a) Physical verification of inve ntory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management
and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate; no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed,

b) During the year under consideration the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Therefore, this clause is not applicable

During the year the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, this clause is not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the com pany has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security,

According to the information available and explanation given 1o us the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder
are not applicable,

48(1) of the
cable on the

The maintenance of cost records as prescribed by the Central Governmglip
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the activities carried out by the Co
company.



(viii)

(x})

(xi)

(x11)

(xiii)

(xiv)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education protection fund, employee's
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, vat, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, GST, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-
clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations give to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, there were no such transactions which were not recorded in the books of account
and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Therefore, this clause is not applicable during the year under consideration.

a) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon 1o any lender,

b} According to the information and explanations give to us by the management of the company, the
company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

¢) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

d) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

¢) During the year under consideration the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore, this
clause is not applicable.

f)  During the year the company has not raised any loan on the pledge of securities held in iis subsidiaries,
Joint ventures or associate companies,

a) No money was raised by the company by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year, therefore, the said clause is not applicable.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year therefore, the said clause is not
applicable.

a}) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
Mmanagement, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act was required to be filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (A udit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

¢} No whistle-blower complaints were received by the company during the year_Therefore, the sajd
clause is not applicable and hence not commented upon, TJ&;,H ASg

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, therefore, point (a) to (b) of clause
company,

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and panies Act
where applicable and the details have been duly disclosed in the financial statements, elc., as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business:



(xv)

{(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

b} The company is not required to appoint internal auditor. Therefore, the sajd Clause is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, therefore, the said clause is not applicable and hence not commented

upon,

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(2 of 1934) and accordingly, provisions of Clause (xvi) of the Order are not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

There was no resignation by the statutory auditors during the vear,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that com pany is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a periad of one year from the balance sheet date;

The Company does not fall under the purview of Section-135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore
Point (a) to (b) of Clause (xx) is not applicable.

Since these financial statements are not consolidated financial statements, therefore this clause of the Order
is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 5}%4_0] %024

(Swati Singhal)
Partner
Membership No. 505235

LDIN: 4L SRkASBL20TL



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

CIN ;- L47T210L20Z3PLCA 12501

P.No-1 TF Sactor-12-8, Dwarka Sector-, South West Delhl, Dalhl- 110075

Balance Sheet as at 31st March. 2024

Particulars Mot No. As at ?::tl:::jhlﬂl
A [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharehelders Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 A75.73]
[b) Reserses and Surplus 4 Jnade
(£} Money Received against Share Wanants =
445634
2 Share Application Meney Pending Allotment
3 |Hon-Current Liabilites
(8] Long-Term Bomowings -
() Defarrad Tax Lablibes (Mel) .48y
(&) Dther Long-Tarm Liabilies
(d) Long-Term Provsons
0.49
4 Current Linbilities
(a) Shaort-Tarm Barrowings 5 143458
(o) Trade Payables
[A) total oulstanding dues of micro enlerprises 8
small enlarorises By 184
(B total owrtslanding dues of creditons ofher than
micre eromprises & small enerpnses B{B) 2606.53
() Othar Cumant Liabltias r 1364.01
{d} Shert-Tarm Provisons a B61.69
B160.73
TOTAL 1061756/
B ASSETS
1 |Man-Cumrent Assets
(&) Propary, Plant and Equisment and Imanginle Asses
(i) Property, Plart and Equipmant 8 4744
() Intangitla Assals
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress
{iw) Intangitile Assets under Developrmen
4744
{b) Man-Cusr and Invesiments .
(&) Datarrad Tax Assals (Nal)
{d) Lorg-Term Loans and Advances -
(=) Cher Mon-Curem Asses
A7 44)
2 [Current Assels
{a) Curert Irvesiments
{b) Inventaries 10 726.38
(£} Trade Receivables 11 '1'1.50.;!
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalenis 12 61,
() Shori-Term Loans and Advances 13 1665,05|
)y Other Current Assets 14 96,72
10570.12
TOTAL 10617 56
The accompanying notes 1 bo 25 are an integral part of the financial staberments
Ag por date arrsmed hingradn
For For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chal anls Fa
s\
e ULATION L0 AVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIO! . +10-
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SULkaibhasn™ (Kanik Chaal) e
i mmm I:HH IHWIIE \Lﬂ &
:nmrr:?‘l;‘;ﬁ s235BEASELIOTF2 ‘ :}: zng}z T Engineers Apartment  Rio: 2402 IT Engineers Apariment Director
Plat Bibpi0) Dwarka Pl Mo-12, Sec-10 Dwarka
Place ; Mow Delhi Delhi-110075 Dielhi-110075

Date: j‘fﬁeﬁr&.‘ﬂ&ﬁ&/lﬂzﬁf



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
{Formerly krown as Maverck Simulation Soluions Private Limited)
CIM - U4ATT21DL202IPLC4 1950
P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sectors, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

Staternant of Proflt and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

For the period anded
Particulars Hote No. st March, 2024
(in Lakhs]
A |CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Ravenue from Operafions 18 To47.04
2 |Othar income 16 23 568
3 Total Incame (127) 706873
4 |Expenses
{a) Cost of Materials Consumed ITa 482208
{b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade .
(&) Changes in Irveatones of Fintshed Goods, Wark-in-Progress and Slock-in- i7ha (T26.38)
() I‘émph;.-aeﬂwlilﬁ Expanse 18 1133
(&) Finance Costs 19 14,75
(I Depraciation and Amoisabion Expanse g 239
{g) Oehar Expanses 20 1TR.18
Total Expensas A4t 38|
5  |Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional and Extrasrdinary ems and Tax (3 - 4) 26E5.37
B Excoplional loms -
T  |Profit! [Loss) before Extrasrd inary Rems and Tax |5 +6) 266537
B Extracedinary Hems =
9 |Profit / (Loss) before Tax (7 + &) 266537
10 |Tax Expense:
(a) Curreni Tax Expansa for Currant Yaar B ET0.44
(b) {Less). MAT Credil (whers applicable) -
{e) Current Tax Expenss Felating o Frior Years -
{d) Mt Cument Tax Expense -
{¢) Deforrad Tax 048
BT0.83
11 |Profit / (Loss) from Continuing Operations (9 +10) 1904.43
B |DISCONTINUNG OPERATIONS
124 |Profit ! [Loss) from Disconbreng Operations (bafore tax) -
12ji |Gain/ (Loss) on Disposal of Assels | Setilement of LabilSes Alnbutable io the
Déscontiruing Operafions
20 |Add/ (Less). Tax expanee of Discontinuing Opsmatons
{a) on ordinary activities aliributable lo ihe discontinuing cperations
() &n gain § loas) en disposal of assets / seffement of lablites =
13  |Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing Dperations (120 + 12.0i + 12§
€ |TOTAL OPERATIONS
4 |Profit/ (Loss) for the period (11 4 13) 1094.43

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTILHS

W

Director

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS L0,
o

Oirector



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerdy known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Lirmied)
CIN ;= U4TT21DL2023PLC 419501
PMo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Seciors, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

Statermant of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

For the period ended
Particulars Note No. 3sk March, 2024
fir Lakhs)

15§ |Earnings Per Share ﬂnfm 10i- machj:

[a) Basic
[(}) Comtnuang cperatons (in INR] 41,92
[#) Total aperalions (in INR) 4152
[b) Dilled
(i} Continuing cperations MA
(i} Tolal operations A

15 |Earnings per share (excluding extracrdinary items) (of Rs.100'- aach):

[a]) Basic
[} Conlinuing cperalians (in INR) 4182
[4) Toml aperations (in INF) 4182
(o) Diluted
i} Continuing cparations M
{ii} Tolal aperalions Ha

The accompanying notes 1 to 25 are an integral part of the financial staternents

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. For !'-'IM’EHIEK EIMULATIGH SULUT]UHS LTD.

: {Anuj Chahal] 1
/’Aﬁ""‘ " Dl 284063 gmm \UNU

Membership Mo, : 3052

- L
UDiN: {0 4 Llﬂq - 2402 IT Enginesrs Aparimend Rio 2402 IT Engineers Apa
24€05235¢E Eﬁi 10 Dwasrka PlotNo-12, 8sc 10 Dwerka 1 Botor
Place : New Dalhi Dralhi-110075 Deihi- 110075

" 5] copombu 024



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formaerly known as Maverick Simulation Selutions Private Limited)
CIN - U47721 DL202IPLCA19501
P.No-1 TF Sector-12-8, Dwarka Seclors, South West Delhi, Debhi- 110075

GCash Flow Staternent for the year ended 31st March, 2024

As at 31 March 2024

Particulars

{In Lakhs)

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Med Profit Alter Tax as per Profil and Loss
Statement
Adjusted for:
Provision For Tax
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assels -
Loss on Sale of Fed Assels e
Diepreciafion
Interast on Borrowings -
Prior Paricd Adjustmant -

Oiperating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustid Tor:

Trade and Oiher Recelvables

Shorl term Loans & Advances

Other Current AsSels

Citivar Currand Liabilibes

Shorl Term Provisions

Inventories

Trade and Other Payables

[T160.71)
[1665.05)
(396.72)
1364.01
BE1.54
(T26.38)
270007

19911le

67333}

(5213.22)

Cash Generated from Operations
Tax Paid (Net)
Met Cash from Operaling Aclivitias

B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Fixed Assaels (49.83)
Sale of Fixad Assets -

(2545 46)
B710.44

(3215.90)

{49.53)

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities

C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital 475.73
Security premiunm 196618
Long Term Bosrowings(Mat) =
Short Term Borrowings{Ned) 1434.96
Interest Paid .

{49.83)

J886.86

Net Cash from Financing Activites

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalens al baginning of pericd

Cash and Cash equivalens al end of period
The accompanying notes 1 to 25 are an integral part of the
financial staterments. .

89686

B31.13)

As par ouwr audit report of even date annexed henawith

For RAJNEESH ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

@Bﬁfﬂmm
ismak-r/

A
% For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

h‘"‘" _Jfnuj Chahal)

Parinar ¥ Director

Membaership No. : 505235 T ) DiN: ]

oo 2459523 BRSO T2 e 6§ B e
Place : Now Delhi Delhi110075

" 5 grphemben 2024

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.

{Kanika Chahal)
Director M
DIN: 08356005

Rifa; 2402 IT Engineers Apartment [lirgctor
Plat No-12, Sec-10 Dwarka

Dedhi-2 10075

|[L.g_,.
-



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN :- U47721DL2023PLC419501
P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March, 2024

Mote

Particulars

-

P

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Corporate information

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of innovative medical simulator solutions, proprietory and patenied
products, provides high-quality simulation tools for teaching, research, and patient care, serving presligious
institutions across India. Their diverse porifolio includes low, mid, and high-fidelity simulators, enhancing medical
training across India and abroad. It has its registered office at @ No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South Wes
Delhi, Delhi- 110075,

Significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India.

The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects wilh the accounting
standards as amended from time to time specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Y

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cosl convention.

The Accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial slatements reguires the Managemenl lo make eslimales and assumplions
considered in the reported amounis of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income
and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financiall
statements are prudent and reascnable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the rasults ara known /]
materialise.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO) and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence
and other losses, where considered necessary.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand. Cash equivalents are short-term balances, highly liquid investments that are readily
converiible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Depreciation and amortisation

Fixed assels are depreciated pro rata to the period of use, based on Straight Line method as per the useful lifej
specified under the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

Revenue recognition
from Sale of Goods

Sales are recognised net of returns, GST and frade discount on transfer of significant risks and rewards off
ownarship to the buyer, which generally coine e delivery of goods to customers.

For MAVERICH SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

AN o

Oirector Director



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN :-U47721DL2023PLC419501
P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

Motes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March, 2024

Note

Particulars

2.7

2.8

2.9

210

Other Income
Other income is accounted on accrual basis.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assels are carried al cosl less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, il any, The cost of fxed
assets includes interest on borrowings altributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the assel i
ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Subsequent expenditure relating
to fixed assetls is capitalised only if such expenditure resulis in an increase in the future benefils from such assel
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred. Costs in connection with the borrowing off
funds o the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the tenure of the loan, Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assels, pertaining to
the period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset upto the
date of capitalisation of such asset is added to the cost of the assets. Cepitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is compuled by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as delermined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income thal griginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax is measured using the lax rales and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting]
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed
deprecialion and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual ceriainty that there will be sufficient]
future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of]
other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off.

Deferred lax assets are reviewed al each EalanWheir raalisability.
5 %

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

A e o

Director Director




MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Fermerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN - U4T721DLZ023PLC419501

P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-8, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF PROVISONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

MNOTE 3 SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Amouint
Number of shares (in Lakhs)

(a) Authorised
Equity shares of INR 10 each with voling nghts 50,00,000 500.00
(b} Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of INR 10 each with voling rights AT 57 276 475.73
Total 47,57 278 475.73
Hotes:
i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars Fresh Issue Closing Balanca
Equity shares with voting rights
Pericd ended 31st March, 2024

= Number of shares 47,57 276 47 57,276

- Amouni {in Lakhs) 475.73 AT5.73]
(ii) Details of shares held by each sharehokder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 3121 March, 2024
Class of shares /| Name of shareholder Frohar oF ahates heid % holding in that class of shares
Equity shares with wating rights:

Any Chahal 39,31,750 82,65
Total 39,321,750 B2.65
(iil) Shares held by Promaters at 31st March 2024

Promoters Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares as at 31st March, 2024

Anvy Chahal 38.31,750 82 65

Kanika Chahal 4,250 0.0
Total 39,36,000 B2.74

] V]

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS

A puanes

Director

TI LS

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
. CIM :- U4TT21DL2023PLC419501
P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-8, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

Mote 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)
(a) Securities Premium 1986.18
1986.18
ib) Surplus/ (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Profit I (Loss) for the year 1904.43
Closing balance 188443
Total 398061
Note 5 Shortderm bormowings
Particulars As at 31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)
Secured:
Bank Overdraft 394 .96
Sub-wotal (a) 394 96|
Unsecured:
Loans under BTA 167 .49
Loans from Shareholder 22.50
Loans from Others B50.00
Sub<olal (b) 1039.99
Total 1434.96
Mote & Trade payables
Particulars As atl 31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)
Trade Payables oulstanding for a period:
= Less than 6 Months 2700.07
Total 2700.07
Mole 7 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at 315t March,2024
{in Lakhs)
{a) Statutory Remittances (TDS, GST) 991.86
{b) Expenses Payable 14781
{c) Advance received from Customers 207 .56
{d) Other Current Liabilites under BTA 16.78
Total 1364.01
Mote 8 Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
SHASS {in Lakhs)
{a) Provigion for Tax
Tax for the current year 67044
Less: TDS {10.25)
660,19
{b) Pravision for Audit Fae 1.50
Total 661.69
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIUHS “or MAVERICK SMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Director
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN - U4TT21DL2023PLC419501
P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

Note 10 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at 31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)
Finished Goods T26.38]
Total 726.38)

Mote 11 Trade Receivables

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)
Trade Recelvables outstanding for a period:
- Less than & Months T150.71
Tul_al T150.71

MNote 12 Cash and cash egquivalents

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)
{a) Cash in hand 17.26
{b) Balancas with banks
-Current Accounts 33076
-Deposits 27426
Tolal 631.28

Note 13 Shortderm loans and advances

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
(in Lakhs)
Security Deposit 0.23
Advance to Suppliers 1154.13
Other Loans and Advances 510.68
Total 1665.05
Neate 14 Other Current Assels
Particulars As at 31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)
Eamesi Money Deposit 68.57
GSTITC Receivable 32713
Accrued Interest on FD 0.02
Total 396.72

MNote 15 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the Period ended
31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)

Hardware Sale 695042
Software Sale oy 84,62
Software Sale- SEZ CSRASE0 2.15
AMC Fees 3, 7 9.85

]  NEW Vel Total TO4T.54)

gﬁ-é“

..F
’?&Emcm&

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.
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Director

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS II.TD.
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Foermerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

CIN ;- U47721DL2023PLC419501
P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

Note 16 Other Income

Particulars Far the Period ended
31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)
Forex Fluctuation Gain 22,87
Iinterest on FOR 0.02
T Total 22.68

Mote 17.a Cost of materials consumed

Particulars Far the Period ended
315t March, 2024
{in Lakhs}
Purchases 255401
Add: Direct Expenses 2267.19
Add: Consumable Expenses 0.90
Tatal 4822.09

Mote 17.b Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Particulars For the Period ended
311 March, 2024
{in Lakhs)
W i ri
Finished Goods T26.38
Waork In Progress -
T26.38]

Inventories at the beginning of the period
Finished Gonds -
Wark In Progress -

Met {increase) | decrease (726.38)]

Mote 18 Employee benefits expense

Particulars For the Period ended
31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)

Salary 67.7
Staff Woelfare 0.04
Incentives 13.00
Directors' Remuneration 32.50

Total 113.31)

Mote 18 Finance cosis

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.

,;75@1\@%@

Director

Particulars For the Period ended
31st March,2024
{in Lakhs)
Bank Overdrafi Interast 14.75
Total 14.75
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD

-
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN :- U47721D0L2023PLC418501

P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Debhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 318T MARCH 2024

Note 20 Other expenses

Particulars For the Period ended
31st March, 2024
{in Lakhs)

Bank Charges 145
Building Maintenance 0.02
Business Promotion 398
Certification Charges 0.54
Cansullancy Charges 60.70
Electricity Expense 067
Fraighl Expense 0.29
GST Expense 3.0
GST Late Fees (.66
Misc. Expenses 282
Office Expenses 0.52
Office Repair and Maintenance 1.76)
Fayments to Auditors 1.50
Printing and Stationery 1.61
Professional Charges 1.80
RE&D Lab Expensas .57
Reglstration Expense 228
Rent 18.00
ROC Fees 5.67
Security Services 1.24
Telephone & Inlernel Expensas 0.03
Tender Fees 288
Tours and Travelbng Expenses 5428
Transil Insurance Expense 0.80
Transport Expense 335
Weabsite Design and Maintenance Expense 4.56

Total 178.18

ERICK SIMULATION &
_"F‘lk k»nwﬂf
k Director

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LD,
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN = U4TT21DL20Z3PLC419501
P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH 2024

Mote 21 Disclosures under Accounting Standards - 18
(a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship Names of related parties
Mr. Anuj Chahal (Diraclor)

Key Managemenl Personnel (KMP) Mrs. Kanika Chahal (Director)

Mr. Rem Kumar Verma |Father of Mr. Arwj Chahal)

Mr. Sumit Chahal (Erother of Mr. Anuj Chahal)

r. Sunil Tomar (Brother in Law of Mr. Anuj Chahal)

Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP | Mecsim AG (Director and the relative of directors are sharcholders)

can exercise significant influence Maverick Sclution & Consultancy Pwit Lid (Director and the relative of director are
directars in the Company)

Maveric Solution Inc (Business transferred from Maveric Solution Inc to Maveric
Sirmulation Solutions Limited)

Relatives of KMP

MNole: Related parfies have beon idontified by the Management,

(b} Details of related party transactions during the year ended 315t March, 2024 and balances outstanding as at 31st
March, 2024

Amount {in Lakhs)

Name of Parties & Relationship Mature of transaction "
Transactions Balance as on
during the year 545 March, 2024
(i) KMP
Anuj Chahal Director Remuneration 20,00 3.T1
Kanika Chahal Director Remuneralion 12.50 6.21
Imprest 3.28 3.28
Renl 18.00 16.20
n dvances Given;
Loan Givan 139752
Loan Recoverad (1152.77H 244 75
[ii} Relatives of KMP
Ram Kumar Verma Salary .00 5,64
Sumii Chahal Salary 0.08 0.80
Imprest 0.81 0.20
Sunil Tomar Consultancy Fee 6.00 .40

{ili) Campany in which KMP | Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence

Neosim AG Hardware Purchase 89531
Meosim AG Software Purchasa 318.63

Maverick Solution & Consultancy Pvi Ltd  JLoan Taken

Loan Takan Vi F\ﬂSg 2B7.28
Loan re ) (249.91) 17.38
o

B
|

Maveric Solution Inc m TT30.74
an L {_":
Pl 247.50
£
= (247.50) -
Note: Transactions with Relafed Parties are at Arm's Lengih
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTICHS LTD.

Uirector Director




MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

CIN :=U47721DL2023PLC419501

P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 MARCH 2024

MNote 22 Key Ratios

AS at
Particulars 31 March 2024
(in Lakhs)
1. Currrent Ratlo
a. Current Assets 10570.12
b. Current Liabilities 6160.58
c. Current Ratio (a/b) 1.72
(Current Ratio= Current Assets/Current Liabilities
2, Debt-Equity Ratio
a. Total Outside Liabilities 6161.07
b. Tangible Net Worlh 4456.34
c. Debt-Equity Ratio (a/b) 1.38
(Debt Equity Ratio=Total outside Liabilities/Tangible Net Worth)
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio
a. Net Profit+Dep.+Intt on Term Loan 1996.83
b. Interest on Term Loan + Principal Ouistanding -
c. Debt Service Coverage Ratio (a/b) -
(Debl Service Coverage Ratio=Net Profit+Dep.+Intt on Term Loan/Principal Ouistanding;]
4. Return on Equity Ratio
a. MNet Profit (Profit After Tax) 1954.43
b. Total Equity 4456.34
c. Return on Equity Ratio (in %) 44.75
(Return on Equity Ratio=Profit After Tax/Total Equity)
5. Inventory Turnover Ratio
a. Cost of Sake (Rev. form Op.-GP) T047.04
b. Average Inventory 363.19
¢. Inventory Turnover Ratio 19.40
{Inventary Tumover Ratio=Revenue from Operation- Gross Profit! Average Inventory)
6. Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio
a. Met Cradit Sales T047.04
. b. Average Account Receivable T150.71
¢. Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 0.99
(Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio=Net Credit Sales’ Average Trade Receivable)
7. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio
a. Net Credit Purchases 2554.01
b. Average Account Payable 1350.04
c. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 1.89
{Trade Payable Tumover Ratio=Net Credit Purcha ayable)
"
%M$
ED AT
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SULBuEHo =5 For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD,
} 1Le
J;“’“\W o
TS Hirector




MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
CIN :-U4T721DL2023PLC419501

P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-§, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 MARCH 2024

8. Net Working Capital Turnover Ratio

a. Total Net Sales (Revenue from Oparation) 7047.04
b. Met Waorking Capital 3 44089.55
c. Met Working Capital Turnover Ratio 1.60
(Met Capital Turnover Ratio=Revenue from Operation’ Current Assels-Current Liabilites)
9. Net Profit Ratio
a. Met Profit (Profit After Tax) 1994.43
b. Revenue from Operation 7047.04
c. Met Profit Ratio (In %) 28.30
(Met Profit= Profit after Tax /Revenue from Operation)
10. Return on Capital Employed
a. Net Profit Before Interest & Tax 2680.12
b. Capital Employed 4456.84
¢. Return an Capital Employed Ratio (In %) 60.14
(Return on Capital Employed=Net Profit+intt Paid+Tax/Capital Employed({Tangible Net
worth+Term Loans)
11. Return on Investment Profit Ratio
a. Met Profit Before Inlerest & Tax 2665.37
b. Cost of Investment (Capital Employed) 4456.84
¢. Return on Investment Ratio (In %) 59.80

(Return on Investment Profit Ratio=Neal Profit+intt Paid+Tax/Capital Employed{Tangible Net
warth+Term Loans)

Nate:(i) All above key ratios are raported “in fimes”, unlass atherwise specified

{ii) Since the company is incorporated in the current reporting period, variance from previous financial year are not

reported as the same iz not applicable.

Mote 23  Corporate Secial Reponsibility

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to corporate social responsibility are not applicable)
to the Company for the current year. 5
]

TGRS T
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

CIN :- U4T721DL2023PLC419501

P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

Mete 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards

Mote Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2024
[in Lakhs}

241 Earnings per share
Basic

24.1.a Continuing operalions
Med profit | (loss) for the year from cantinuing aperations 1994 43
|Mel profit | {loss) for the year from continuing operations atiributable to the equity 1994.43
shareholders
‘Weighted average number of equity shares 47,57 276
Par value per share (in INR) 10
Eamings per share from continuing operations - Basic (in INR} 41.92

24.1.b | Toial operations
Mel profit / {less) for the year 1904 .43
Met profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the eguity shareholders 1994 43
Weighted average number of equity shares AT 57 2T6
Par value per share (in INR} 10
Earnings per share - Basic (in INR) 4192 |

241 |Continuing ooerations
Nel prafit / (loss) for the year from cantinuing operations 1994 43
(Add) f Less: Extraordinary items (net of tax) relating o confinuing operations -
Net profit / (boss) for the year from continuing operations attributable to the equity 1994.43
shareholders, exciuding extraordinary items
Weighted average number of equity shares 47 57 2T6
Par value par share (in INR) 10
Eamings per share from continuing operations, excluding extraordinary items - Basic (in 41.92
INR)

24.1.d  |Toal operations
Med profit / {less) for the year 1994 43
{Add) / Less: Extracrdinary dems (net of tax)
Mef profit / {less) for the year attributable to the egquity shareholders, excluding 1994 43
exiraordinary items
'Weighted average number of equity shares 4T 6T.276
Par value per share (in INR) 10
Eamings per share, Em:luﬂing exfraordinapriisy 4192

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIUHS LIL.

AoBrssene

Director
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

CIN :-U47721DL2023PLC419501
P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi. Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024

25, Additional Notes to the Financial Statements

(i) Break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities determined on account of timing difference in accordance with

Accounting Standard - 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income™ is as given below:

Particulars As at 31.03.2024
({in Lakhs)

Liability _

WDV of Property, Plant and Equipment as per Companies Act, 2013 (A) 47 44
WDV of Property, Plant and Equipment as per Income Tax Act, 1956 (B) 4548
Difference (A-B) 1.96
Deferred Tax Lisbility(C) 0.49
Less: Opening Deferred Tax Liability ' =
Amount Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss .49

(i1} In the opinion of the Board of directors the “Current Assets, Loans and Advances™ have a value on realization
in the ordinary course of business ai least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,

(1ii) Mo proceedings have been initiaied during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder,

{iv)  The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(v) During the year the company has taken over assets and liabilities of M/s Maveric Solution Inc. (Proprietor Mr.
Anuj Chahal) as per the Business Transfer Agreement dated 9™ December, 2023 for an amount of INR
3,92, 75,000, In terms of the agreement, following assets and overdraft facilities are taken in the books of the
company and the resultant benefits accrue to the company solely although the same have not yel been

transferred in the Company’s name;

Particulars As at 31.03,2024
(in Lakhs)
Liabilities
AU Small Finance Bank (Dropline OD) 319497
Deutsche Bank (OD) ' (0.01)
 Total | 394,96
Assets
Earnest Money Deposit P 69 56
Fixed Deposits with Deutsche Bank g}ih%ﬁ 209.20
'ﬂ ‘EL | W 278.77

et



MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN - U4772 1DL2023PLC419501
P.Mo-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sector-6, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110075

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024

(vi)  Steps are being taken by management to obtain confirmation from parties having debit / eredit balance al the

year end.

(vii} Provisions for liabilitics arc adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

(viii) ~ The company is a private limited company therefore limits laid down under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of

Companies { Appoiniment and Remuneration rules) 2014 not applicable 1o the Company.

(ix) Balances of trade payables, and loans & advances are subject to confirmation.
(x) The Company does not have any subsidiaries or downstream Companies.
ixi) Inventories have been taken as given & cerfified by the Managementi,

{xii}  The company is incorporated on 04" September, 2023. The current financial statement is showing figures and

details for the period starting from 04" September, 2023 to 31st March, 2024. Since financial year 2023-24 is

first year of operation, previous vear figures have not been disclosed,

{xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the related party transactions

have been made at the price which is reasonable having regard to prevailing market price at relevant time and

these transactions are not prime facia prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(xiv)  Accounting Standard as under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Companies have been complied with in preparations of Final Accounts except in cerlain matters where suitable

notes are given,

“As per report of even date annexed™ For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD,
For RAJNEESH ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 011475N

k For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO
e

i
{Swati Singhal) h“-} {Afuj-Chahal) (Kanika Chlhnl]\ =3
Partner Director Director Director
M. No.: 505235 DIN; 02854063 DIN: 08356005
UDIN: 24¢0 {235 RKASBIIS72 Rio: 2402 IIT Engineers  R/o: 2402 TIT Engineers
Place: New Delhi Apartment, Plot No=12, Apartment, Plot No-12,
Date: § }Wujmu Sec-10 Dwarka Sec-10 Dwarka

Delhi-110075 Delhi-110075



MAVERICK

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
CIN - U47721DL2023PLC419501

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTICE OF THE FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 01+ Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Maverick Simulation
Solutions Limited will be held on Tuesday, 31+ Day of December, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. (LS.T) at the
registered office of the company situated at P.No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka, Sec-6, South West
Delhi, India, 110075 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31+ March, 2024, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this
regard to consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31« March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted”

2. To consider and approve appointment of M/s S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants,
(FRN: 000756N/N500441) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period from F.Y 2024-
25 to F.Y 2028-29 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 139(6), 141 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with related rules issued thereon, the
approval of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/sS S
Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 000756N/N500441) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting relating
to Financial year 2028-29 of the Company, for the audit of accounts of the company, at a
remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 152 of companies Act, 2013, Mr. Anuj Chahal
(DIN: 02854063) who retire by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for
reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the company, liable to retire by
rotation”

5 Plot No.1, 3rd Floor, Sector 12B - o - ;
: J = : 90( P WWW. <simit 1.COf 2 ) cksimulation com
2 Fla. w Delhi - 11007 +91 9251039008 #F www.mavericksimulation.com info@mavericksimulation com




MAVERICK

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
CIN - U47721DL2023PLC419501

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and approve re-designation of Mr. Sunil Tomar (DIN: 09113028), Executive Director,
Professional to Non-Executive, Professional category Director of the Company and approve
remuneration, in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-designation of Mr.
Sunil Tomar, Executive Director, Professional category to Non- executive Director, Professional
Category with effect from December 31+, 2024 whose term of office shall be liable to retirement by
rotation as per Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, Mr. Sunil Tomar (DIN: 09113028) shall cease to hold any executive
role and responsibilities associated with the position of Executive Director, and shall henceforth
serve as a Non-Executive Director, contributing to the board’s oversight and governance functions
without engaging in day-to-day management activities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Directors of the company is authorized to file any necessary
documents with the relevant regulatory authorities to give effect to this change in designation, and
to make any required updates to the Company’s records and communications.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, all necessary actions be taken to update the Company’s internal and
external records to reflect this change in designation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors extends its appreciation to Mr. Sunil Tomar for
their past contributions as Executive Director and looks forward to their continued valuable input
in their new role as Non-Executive Director.

5. APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION OF BORROWING LIMITS

To consider and approve increase in the borrowing limits of the company and if thought fit, to pass
with or without modification, the following resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the
members of the company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow moneys in
excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the
Company, provided that the total money to be borrowed, together with the money already
borrowed by the company and outstanding at any point of time, apart from temporary loans

5 Plot No.1, 3rd Floor, Sector 12B - P ; e W o = ke e
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MAVERICK

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
CIN - U47721DL2023PLC419501

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business, shall not
be in excess of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to approval of Board of Directors from time to time, any
Director of the company be and is hereby authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for
obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to all matters arising out of
and incidental thereto and to sign and to execute deeds, applications, documents and file returns
with Registrar of Companies, that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this resolution.”

6. APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION OF LOAN AND INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY

To consider and approve increase in the investment limits of the company and to authorise the
company to give loan and guarantee in excess of the limit specified in Section 186 of the Companies
Act 2013 and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), if any, the approval of the members of the company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to:

a) give any loan to any person(s) or other body corporate(s);

b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any person(s) or other body
corporate(s); and

¢) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any other body corporate
from time to time in one or more tranches as the Board of Directors as in their absolute
discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs.
2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) outstanding at any time, notwithstanding
that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees and security
provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to approval of Board of Directors from time to time, any
Director of the company be and is hereby authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for
obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to all matters arising out of
and incidental thereto and to sign and to execute deeds, applications, documents and file returns
with Registrar of Companies, that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this resolution.” ‘

5 Plot No.1, 3rd Floor, Sector 12B . 5 . S s
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MAVERICK

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
CIN-U47721DL2023PLC419501

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

7. APPROVAL FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board
and its Powers) Rules 2014, the omnibus approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the
board of directors to enter into any contract or arrangements with related parties as defined under
the Act with respect to sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or otherwise
disposing of, or buying, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any services,
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or otherwise
disposing of any goods, materials or property or availing or rendering of any services or
appointment of such related party to any office or place of profit in the Company or reimbursement
of any transaction or any other transaction of whatever nature with related parties upto a
maximum limit of Rs. 50 Crores (Rupees Fifty Crores only)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(as amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with Rule 16 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rules 2014, any director of the Company be and is hereby severally/jointly
authorized to do the necessary entries in the Register of contracts or arrangements in which
directors are interested and authenticate them.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any the director of the Company be and is hereby severally
authorized to file form within the prescribed time to Registrar along with such fee as provided in
the Companies (Registration of offices and fees) Rules, 2014 and to do all acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper, or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

8. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN 2024

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 62 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment of the Act, for the
time being in force including any modifications thereof or supplements thereto ("the Regulations")
and in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and subject to
such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the
Company, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to
introduce and implement the "Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited Employees' Stock Option
Scheme - 2024" (hereinafter referred to as "MSSL ESOS 2024") the salient features of which are
detailed in the Explanatory Statement to this Notice and to create, offer, issue and allot at any time
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to or for the benefit of employees who are in the permanent employment of the Company whether
working in India or out of India, including Directors of the Company whether Whole-time Directors
or not, but excluding Promoter, Promoter Group, and Independent Directors, and to such other
persons as may from time to time be allowed to be eligible for the benefit under the provisions of
applicable laws and regulations prevailing from time to time (all such persons are hereinafter
collectively referred to as "Employees™) under the MSSL ESOS 2024, such number of equity shares
of the Company and/ or equity linked instruments [including Options/Warrants ("Options")] or any
other instruments or securities of the Company which could give rise to the issue of equity shares
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "Securities") but not exceeding 1,42,720 (One Lakh Forty
Two Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (or such other adjusted
figure for any bonus, stock splits or consolidations or other re-organization of the capital structure
of the Company as may be applicable from time to time), -in one or more tranches, at such price and
on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by the Board in accordance with the
Scheme, the provisions of the law or regulations issued by the relevant authority, as may be
prevailing at that time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Securities may be issued and allotted by the Board directly to
such Employee(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Scheme may also envisage provisions for providing financial
assistance to the Eligible Employees to enable them to acquire, purchase or subscribe to the said
Securities of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Act/Regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new equity shares to be issued and allotted in the manner
aforesaid shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of creating, offering, issuing, allotting of the Securities
and/or for the purpose of complying with any Guidelines that may be issued from time to time by
any appropriate authority, the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to make
any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or revisions in MSSL ESOS 2024 from time to
time or to suspend, withdraw or revive MSSL ESOS 2024 from time to time, provided such
variations, modifications, alterations or revisions are not detrimental to the interests of the
Employees.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to determine terms and conditions of issue of the Securities and do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary for such purpose and
with power on behalf of the Company to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
this regard without requiring to secure any further consent or approval of the Shareholders of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any powers
conferred herein to any such other Committees, with power to sub-delegate to any
Executives/Officers of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as also to execute
such documents, writings etc., as may be necessary in this regard."
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9. CHANGE IN THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), and the rules framed there under, consent of the shareholders of the Company
be and is hereby accorded, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &
Haryana, to append following sub clause (1) and (2) and delete the existing sub clause (1) of clause
[I1 (A) of the Memorandum of Association of Company:

1. “To take over the running business of proprietary firm M/s Maveric Solutions Inc. together with its
goodwill, all or any of the assets, liabilities, movable and immovable properties, rights, concessions,
privileges, registrations, certificates, approvals, pursuant to an agreement to be entered into that
effect and on such takeover, the firm shall stand dissolved.

2. To trade, wholesale, import, export, buy, and sell all types of simulators such as human patient
simulators, critical care simulators, ultrasound simulators, and surgical simulations, etc., and all kinds
of simulators and instrumentation for medical education and healthcare education activities and to
carry on in India or aboard.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any directors of the
Company be and are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and
things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents,
applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing
of necessary E-form as return of appointment with the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and
Haryana.”
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DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL STANDARDS- 2
FOR RE- APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

ITEM NO 3.

Director, Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063), retires by rotation, and being eligible, seeks re-
appointment.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval of members. Except Mr. Anuj Chahal, to the
extent of his shareholding, if any, in the Company and his wife Ms. Kanika Chahal, none of the
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is concerned or
interested in the proposed item no. 3

Name of the Director Mr. Anuj Chahal

DIN 02854063

Date of Birth 03/09/1978

Date of first 04/09/2023

Appointment

Experience/Expertise in Mr. Anuj Chahal has rich and extensive experience of more than 10
Specific Functional Areas years. He is an Engineer by education. He has an in-depth

knowledge and strong understanding of various intricacies of
simulators and instrumentations for medical education and
healthcare education. It is through his exceptional leadership skills
and outstanding commitment towards the company that Maverick
is able to achieve the position it is holding at present. His efforts
have led to the diversification of the business of the Company.

Qualification(s) Engineer
Directorship in other Mr. Anuj Chahal is not a director in any other company
Companies

Chairmanship/Membership | N.A.
of Committees (across all

public Cos.)

Shareholding in the 82.64%

Company

Relationship with other Ms. Kanika Chahal (Wife of Mr. Anuj Chahal)
Directors and KMPs of the

Company

No. of Board Meeting Held- 08

held/ Attended Attended- 08

Last Remuneration drawn N.A.
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(per annum)

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

/br ; \C\.pu-_z/
Anuj Chal:\;;’\
(Director)

DIN- 02854063

Address - 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment
Plot No 12 Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi

India 110075

Director

Date: 18* November, 2024
Place: Delhi
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Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and, on a poll, to vote instead of himself. Such proxy need not be a member of the company.
Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a Certified True Copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote in the meeting on their behalf.

4. Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed to the
Notice. Members/Proxies attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the enclosed
Attendance Slip and affix their signature at the place provided thereon and hand it over at the
entrance.

5. The documents related to matters set out in the notice shall be open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all
working days up to and including the date of meeting.

6. Route map and land mark details for the venue of general meeting is annexed to the notice.
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Explanatory Statement under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

The following Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 sets
out all material facts relating to the business mentioned in all Special business in the accompanying
Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

Item 4

Mr. Sunil Tomar was reappointed as the Executive Director, Professional Category of the Company
with effect from 29" April, 2024. However, due to Mr. Tomars’ multiple commitments and
considering the executive responsibility that Mr. Sunil Tomar would assume proposed the re-
designation of Mr. Sunil Tomar as a Non-Executive Director of the Company to be designated as the
Non-Executive, Professional Category Director subject to the approval of the shareholders.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 4 of the notice for approval
of the Members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, and their relatives, except Mr.
Sunil Tomar are in any way concerned or interested in this resolution.

Item 5

Keeping in view the company's long term strategic and business objectives, the company is in need
of additional funds. For this purpose, the company may, from time to time, raise finance from
various Banks and/or Financial Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies
Corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with
the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company's bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital,
free reserves and securities premium of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow
more than the aggregate amount of the paid-up share capital, free reserves, and securities premium
of the Company except with the consent of the members of the Company obtained through Special
Resolution in a General Meeting.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 05th
September, 2024, subject to approval of sharecholders of the Company, accorded its approval to
borrow moneys in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital, securities premium and free
reserves of the Company, provided that the total money to be borrowed, together with the money
already borrowed by the company and outstanding at any point of time, apart from temporary
loans obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business,
shall not be in excess of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred crores only) over and above the
aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the Company.

In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, by way of special resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred
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crores only) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free
reserves of the Company.

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 5 of the accompanying Notice as
Special Resolution.

None of the Directors are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
the resolution.

Item 6

In order to achieve strategic and business objectives of the Company, the Company needs to enter
into various MOU's/Agreement which will require investment to be made by the company

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), the Company can give loan or give any
guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and
acquire securities of any other body corporate, in excess of 60% of its paid up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves and securities premium
account, whichever is more, only with approval of members by Special Resolution passed at the
General Meeting.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board at its meeting held on 05" September, 2024 accorded its
approval, subject to approval of shareholders of the Company, to:

(a) give any loan to any person(s) or other body corporate(s);

(b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any person(s) or other
body corporate(s); and

(c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any other body corporate

from time to time in one or more tranches as the Board of Directors as in their absolute discretion
deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs.
2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred crores only) outstanding at any time, notwithstanding that
such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees and security provided are
in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 6 of the accompanying Notice as
Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Item 7

In order to achieve business objectives of the Company, the Company needs to enter into various
agreements with the Related Parties.
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Pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), subject to approval of the Shareholders
wherever applicable, the omnibus approval of the Board was accorded for the transaction(s)
related to sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or otherwise disposing of, or
buying, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any services, appointment of agent
for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or otherwise disposing of any goods,
materials or property or availing or rendering of any services or appointment of such related party
to any office or place of profit in the Company or reimbursement of any transaction or any other
transaction of whatever nature with related parties upto a maximum limit of Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Crores only).

In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval of the members under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, by way of ordinary resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Fifty crores only).

A company shall enter into any contract or arrangement with a related party subject to the
following conditions, namely: -

The agenda of the Board meeting at which the resolution is proposed to be moved shall disclose-

(a) the name of the related party and nature of relationship;

(b) the nature, duration of the contract and particulars of the contract or arrangement;

(c) the material terms of the contract or arrangement including the value, if any;

(d) any advance paid or received for the contract or arrangement, if any;

(e) the manner of determining the pricing and other commercial terms, both included as part of
contract and not considered as part of the contract;

(f) whether all factors relevant to the contract have been considered, if not, the details of factors
not considered with the rationale for not considering those factors; and

(g) any other information relevant or important for the Board to take a decision on the proposed
transaction.

The explanatory statement to be annexed to the notice of a general meeting convened pursuant to
section 101 shall contain the following particulars, namely:—

a) name of the related party: M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc.

b) name of the director or key managerial personnel who is related, if any: Anuj Chahal & Kanika
Chahal

¢) nature of relationship: Goods and services

d) nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of the contract or arrangement: As per
the Business Trasfer Agreement and Various services agreements entered into by the Company
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e) any other information relevant or important for the members to take a decision on the
proposed resolution: NA

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 7 of the accompanying Notice as
Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 8

Employees Stock Option is useful tool to attract retain and motivate the best available talent and to
reward them for performance. This also provides an opportunity to employees to participate in the
growth of the company, besides creating long term wealth in their hands.

The Employee Stock Option Scheme (MSSL ESOS 2024) proposed to be introduced is aimed at
retaining best talent in the Company. At this stage of Company, it is looking forward to increase the
business volume.

MSSL ESOS 2024 is drawn in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws.
The Scheme has been approved by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on the 05th

September, 2024.

The Scheme will be operated and administered under the superintendence of the Company's Board
of Directors. The Board of Directors shall formulate the detailed terms and conditions of the

Scheme including:

1. Number of options to be granted to individual Employee, and in aggregate;

2. Terms on which the options will vest;

3. The conditions under which options vested in Employees may lapse in case of termination of
Employees for misconduct;

4. The exercise period within which an Employee should exercise the options, and laps in of
options on failure to exercise the options within the exercise period;

5. The specified time period within which the Employee shall exercise the vested options in the
event of termination or resignation of the Employee;

6. Mechanism for direct allotment of shares;

7. The right of an Employee to exercise all the options vested in him at one time or at various
points of time within the exercise period;

8. The procedure for making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the number of options and to the
exercise price in case of rights issues, bonus issues and other corporate actions;

9. The grant, vesting and exercise of options in case of Employees who are on long leave;

10. Any other related or incidental matters.

The salient features of the MSSL ESOS 2024 and the disclosures required under Rule 12(2) of The
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are as under:

1. The total number of options to be granted
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The total number of options that may, in the aggregate, be issued would be such number of options
which shall entitle the option holders to acquire in one or more tranches upto 1,42,720 (One Lakh
Forty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Only) equity shares of the Company of the face value
of Rs. 10/- each (or such other adjusted figure for any bonus, stock splits or consolidations or other
re-organization of the capital structure of the Company as may be applicable from time to time).
Each such Options confers a right upon the Employee to apply for 1 (one) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue.

2. Identification of classes of employees entitled to participate in the Scheme

All permanent employees of the Company working in India or out of India and Directors (whether
Managing/Whole time Director or not) and its subsidiary I associate company (ies) (present or
future) (excluding promoters and employees belong to Promoter Companies).

The class of Employees eligible for participating in the Scheme shall be determined on the basis of
the grade, number of years' service, performance, role assigned to the employee and such other

parameters as may be decided by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion from time to time.

The options granted to an Employee will not be transferable to any person and shall not be pledged,
hypothecated, mortgaged or otherwise alienated in any other manner.

3. Appraisal Process for determining the eligibility of Employees to the Scheme

The appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the Employee will be specified by the Board
of Directors and will be based on criteria such as the grade of Employee, length of service,
performance record, CTC, expected potential contribution by the Employee and/or by any such
criteria that may be determined by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion.

4. Requirements of vesting and period of vesting

Vesting of options may commence after a period of not less than one year from the date of grant.
The vesting may occur in one or more tranches, subject to terms and conditions of vesting, as may
be stipulated by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion.

5. Maximum period within which the options shall vested

The maximum vesting period may extend up to five years from date of grant of options, unless
otherwise decided by the Board of Directors.

6. Exercise price or pricing formula

Exercise Price means the price at which the Employee is entitled to acquire the equity shares
pursuant to the options granted and vested in him/her under the Scheme.

The Exercise price per option may be decided by the Board of Directors at the time of Grant. In
determining the Exercise Price, the Committee shall take into consideration relevant factors
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prevalent at the time of the Grant which, among other things, would include the valuation report.
The exercise price may also be face value of shares.

7. Exercise period and process of exercise and under certain circumstances in which option

may lapse

The exercise period may commence from the date of vesting and will expire not later than 5 years
from the date of vesting, or such other period as may be decided by the Board of Directors from

time to time.

The options will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period or as may be specified by
the Board of Directors. The options may also lapse under certain circumstances like termination of
employee under misconduct, resignation, etc., even before the expiry of the specified exercise
period.

8. Time period within which the employee shall exercise the vested option in the event of
termination of employment or resignation of employee:

The Board of Directors shall determine the time period within which the vested unexercised option
in the event of termination of employment or resignation of employee shall be exercised.

9, Maximum number of options to be issued per Employee and in aggregate
The maximum number of options to be granted to any eligible employees shall not exceed 1,42,720
(One Lakh Forty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Only) equity shares of Rs. 10 each per
annum. The aggregate of all such grants shall not exceed 1,42,720 shares. This aggregate quantity
works out to 3% of the paid up capital of the Company as on 31 March, 2024.

10. Disclosure and accounting policies
The Company shall conform to the accounting policies as amended from time to time.

11. Method of Valuation

The Company follows the fair value for computing the compensation cost, if any, for the options
granted.

12. Condition under which Option may lapse
The option will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period. The options may also
lapse under certain circumstances even before the expiry of the specified exercise period i.e. in the
event of termination of employment or resignation of employee.

13. Other terms

The Board, based on the recommendations of the Board of Directors, shall have the absolute
authority to vary, modify or alter the terms of the Scheme in accordance with the Regulations and
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Guidelines as prescribed Companies Act, 2013 or Regulations that may be issued by any
appropriate authority, from time to time, unless such variations, modifications or alterations is
detrimental to the interest of the Employees.

The Securities may be allotted directly to the Employees and Employees may be provided with
financial assistance to enable them to subscribe to the Securities.

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 8 of the accompanying Notice as
Special Resolution.

Item No. 9:

The Company Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited was incorporated as a private limited
company on 04 September, 2023 with its main object being “To trade, wholesale, import, export,
buy, and sell all types of simulators such as human patient simulators, critical care simulators,
ultrasound simulators, and surgical simulations, etc., and all kinds of simulators and instrumentation for
medical education and healthcare education activities and to carry on in India or aboard.”

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 08" December, 2023 decided to take over the
Business of the Proprietorship Firm M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc. engaged in the same business.

The approval of the same was received from the shareholders of the Company dated 09" December,
2023 and the firm was taken over by the Company through slump sale on a going concern basis.
The proprietor of the firm Mr. Anuj Chahal was issued 39,27,500 equity shares of the Company for
consideration other than cash pursuant to the Business Succession Agreement entered into by the
Company and M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc. dated 08" December, 2023. As per the terms and
conditions of the Business Succession Agreement it was agreed between the parties that the Main
Object Clause of the Company shall be amended to include the takeover of M/s. Maveric Solutions
Inc. as and when the takeover the proprietorship firm is complete.

Since the firm was taken over through slump sale on a going concern basis, there were certain
agreements ongoing in the name of the firm due to which the firm was not dissolved till now.

The shareholders of the Company pursuant to the power vested in them by the Clause 3 (b) point
no. 7 of the Memorandum of Association of the Company had taken over the business of the
proprietorship firm M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc. by passing a Special resolution dated 09* day of
December, 2023.

The Directors of the Company are now of the view that as per the terms and conditions of the
Business Succession Agreement dated 08" December, 2024, the takeover of the Proprietorship firm
M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc. has been successfully completed since the firm has completed all the
agreements made in its name and thus the main object clause of the company shall be amended to
include the takeover of M/s. Maveric Solutions Inc. in its Object Clause.

The alteration of the Object Clause is thus proposed by the Board vide their resolution dated 18"
November, 2024 subject to the approval of the shareholders.
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The Board has now proposed to append following sub clause (1) and (2) and delete the existing sub
clause (1) of clause 111 (A) of the Memorandum of Association of Company:

1. “To take over the running business of proprietary firm M/s Maveric Solutions Inc. together with its
goodwill, all or any of the assets, liabilities, movable and immovable properties, rights, concessions,
privileges, registrations, certificates, approvals, pursuant to an agreement to be entered into that
effect and on such takeover, the firm shall stand dissolved.

2. To trade, wholesale, import, export, buy, and sell all types of simulators such as human patient
simulators, critical care simulators, ultrasound simulators, and surgical simulations, etc., and all kinds
of simulators and instrumentation for medical education and healthcare education activities and to

carry on in India or aboard.”

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 9 of the accompanying Notice as
Special Resolution.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LD,

Anuj Chahal/A, .
(Director) W'\\C’”‘“‘"/
DIN- 02854063 Director

Address - 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment
Plot No 12 Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi - 110075

Date: 18" November, 2024
Place: Delhi
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

CIN: U47721DL2023PLC419501

Name of the Company: MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Registered office: P.NO-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6, South West Delhi, Delhi, India,
110075

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/ We being the member of Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited, holding................. shares,
hereby appoint

1. | Name
Address
E- mail Id
Signature

2 | Name
Address
E- mail Id
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the

01* Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 31¢ Day of
December, 2024 at the registered office of the Company at P.NO-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6,
South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075 at 11:00 A.M (L.S.T). and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sl. No. | Particulars

1. | To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2024
2. | To consider and approve appointment of M/s SS Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered
Accountants, (FRN: 000756N/N500441) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the period from F.Y 2024-25 to F.Y 2028-29
3. | To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

[ To consider adoe r-ig of Mr. Sunil oa[l: 091 ), Executive
Director, Professional as the Non-Executive, Professional category Director of the

Company
5. | Approval for authorization of Borrowing Limits
6. | Approval for Authorization of loan and investment by the company
7. | Approval for Related Party Transaction

Signed this ..... day of...... 2024

Signature of Member:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the registered office of the Company, before the commencement of the meeting.
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Attendance Slip

Time
Place

FULL NAME OF THE FIRST MEMBER:
Joint Members, if any:
Father’s/Husband name:

Address in full:

FULL NAME(S) OF THE PERSON ATTENDING THE MEETING AS A PROXY --------------
1/We hereby record my /our attendance at the 01 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be

held on Tuesday, 31« Day of December, 2024 at the registered office of the Company at P.NO-1 TF
SECTOR-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6, South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075 at 11:00 A.M (LS.T).

Folio No.: No of Shares held:
DP ID No.: Client ID No.:

Signature of the Member / Proxy __

Notes:

1. A Member/Proxy/ Authorised representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign this
Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2. Member intending to appoint a proxy, should complete the Proxy Form given below and
deposit it at the Company’s Registered Office before the commencement of the Meeting.
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